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Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 11:30 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 
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AMENDATORY ORDER 

Terry x. J-{oCtfnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090154 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Sam Averett sam@averettseptictank.com No 
West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. SU836 utilityconsu!tant@yahoo.com No 

Printed on 2/16/20 10 at I: 10:32 PM 

----..........
--~-



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, February 16,2010 1:11 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 363582) 

Attachments: 01019-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


2/16/2010 
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Matilda Sanders fse-01 - bkP7 -fOE ... StJ 00154= 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 11 :03 AM 
To: elK - Orders I Notices; Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

10 
Date and Time: 9/8/2009 11:02:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090154 ~(~~
Filename I Path: 090154.order.0908.els.doc 

Please issue the ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING ABANDONMENT AND APPOINTMENT OF RECEIVER AND DECLINING TO 
SHOW CAUSE 
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

~Lakeland \V~l§te\vll.ter, Inc. 
-

SU836 elm0315@aol.com 

DIRECTORY 

No 

Printed on 9/8/2009 at 2;18:37 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 2: 19 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 705607) 

Attachments: 09276-09.pdf 

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


9/8/2009 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
March 3 1,2009 

West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. 
P.O. Box 2303 
Eaton Park, FL 33840-2303 

Re: Docket No. 090154-SU 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the notice of abandonment of wastewater system for The 
Village of Lakeland Mobile Home Park in Polk County, by West Lakeland Waste Water Inc., which 
was filed in this office on March 30, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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